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MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Sabrina LaMar, President of the Monroe County Legislature, Chairwoman 

  Legislator Robert Colby, Assistant Majority Leader 

  Legislator Yversha Roman, Minority Leader 

  Lisa Polito Nicolay, Monroe County Elections Commissioner 

  Jackie Ortiz, Monroe County Elections Commissioner 

 

FROM: Frank Keophetlasy, Deputy Clerk of the Legislature 

 

DATE:  March 17, 2022 

 

RE: MONROE COUNTY LEGISLATURE REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 

MEETING 

 

This is to advise you that there will be a Monroe County Redistricting Commission 

meeting on Thursday, March 24, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. in Room 406, Legislative Chambers, 

County Office Building, 39 West Main Street, Rochester, N.Y.  The purpose of this 

meeting is to introduce the commission, discuss public hearing suggestions and discuss 

professional service suggestions. 

Please mark your calendars accordingly. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE MONROE COUNTY LEGISLATURE REDISTRICTING 

COMMISSION 

 

Please take notice that a meeting of the Monroe County Redistricting Commission will be held on 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. in Room 406, Legislative Chambers, County Office Building, 39 

West Main Street, Rochester, N.Y.  The purpose of this meeting is to introduce the commission, discuss 

public hearing suggestions and discuss professional service suggestions. 

 

Frank Keophetlasy, Deputy Clerk 

Monroe County Legislature 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


